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From: Bullock, Karen [kbullock@mckennalong.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2005 3:30 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jenkins, Alan

Subject: Electronic Filing for Docket No. 050045-El|

Importance: High

Attachments: NOTICE. pdf

NOTICE.pdf
(107 KB)
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

David Brown

McKenna Long & Aldridge, LLP

303 Peachtree Street, N.E., Suite 5300
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

404-527-4927

dbrown@mckennalong. com

b. Docket No. 050045-EI re Petition for a Rate Increase by Florida
Power & Light Company

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Commercial Group

d. Total number of pages ~ 3 pages

e. The document attached for electronic filing - The Commercial

Group's Notice of Service of Objections and
Responses to Florida Power & Light Company's First Request for Production of
Documents (No. 1) and First

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-2) CuaF
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Aldridge LLP, and are intended solely for the use of the named recipient or recipients.
This e-mail may contain privileged attorney/client communications or work preduct. Any
dissemination of this e-mail by anyone other than an intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibited from any further viewing
of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments. If
you believe you have received this e-mail in error, notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives or
storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

)
Petition for a Rate Increase )
By Florida Power & Light )
Company )
)

Docket 050045-EI

Filed June 16, 2005

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF THE COMMERCIAL GROUP’S
OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES
TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 1)
AND FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-2)

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Commercial Group, by and

through David Brown, serves this notice that it has served its Objections and Responses

to Florida Power & Light Company’s First Request for Production of Documents (No. 1)

and First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-2) to Florida Power & Light Company, with a

copy to all counsel on the attached Certificate of Service.

This “Q\\"\L day of June, 2005.

MCKENNA LONG & ALDRIDGE LLP
303 Peachtree Street, Suite 5300
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Telephone: (404) 527-4000

Facsimile: (404) 527-4198

MCKENNA LONG & ALDRIDGE LLP

/s/ David Brown

David Brown
Florida Bar No. 0551325
Attormneys for the Commercial Group

ATLANTA:4740766.1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Alan R. Jenkins, a representative for the Commercial Group, hereby certify that I have
served Notice of Service of the Commercial Group upon the following parties in Docket No.
050045 by email and by depositing a copy of same in the United States mail with sufficient

postage, addressed as follows:

Florida Public Service Commission
Wm. Cochran Keating, IV, Esq.
Katherine Fleming, Esq.

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

John W. McWhirter

McWhirter Reeves, Davidson,
Kaufman & Amold, P.A.

400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450

Tampa, FL. 33602

Wm. Cochran Keating IV
Katherine Fleming

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Harold A. McLean

Joseph A. McGlothlin
Patricia Christensen

Office of the Public Counsel
111 West Madison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Jaime Torrens

Miami-Dade County Public Schools
1450 N.E. 2™ Avenue

Miami, FL 33132

AARP

c/o Michael B. Twomey, Esq.
P.O. Box 5256

Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256

Timothy J. Perry

McWhirter Reeves, Davidson,
Kaufman & Amold, P.A.

117 South Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

R. Wade Litchfield

Natalie F. Smith

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd.

Juno Beach, FL. 33408

Bruce May

Holland & Knight Law Firm
Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32302-0810

Bill Walker

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe St., Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859

ATLANTA:4740766.1



Major Craig Paulson

Federal Executive Agencies

c/o AFCESA/ULT

139 Bames Drive

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403

Scheffel Wright

John LaVia

Landers Law Firm
P.O. Box 271
Tallahassee, FL. 32302

Thomas P. & Genevieve F. Twomey
3984 Grand Meadows Blvd.
Melbourne, FL. 32934

This | (@4 day of June, 2005.

Florida Retail Federation
100 E. Jefferson St.
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Mark Sundback/Kenneth Wiseman
Gloria Halstead/Jennifer Spina
Andrews & Kurth Law Firm

1701 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Suite 300

Washington, DC 20006

Linda Quick

South Florida Hospital and
Healthcare Association

6363 Taft Street

Hollywood, FL. 33024

/s/ Alan R. Jenkins

Alan R. Jenkins
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